

Michaela Ronyak

User Experience Designer

My background is in Family Social Sciences from the University of Minnesota, and my recent studies are in UX/UI design from Springboard. I have an immersive background in the way people interact with each other and the world around them which gives me an edge in the world of design, allowing me to put both of my studies together seamlessly.

UX PROJECTS

Know Your Joe:

Product/ UX Designer

Mobile App; Love coffee? Become your own barista with whatever tools you have in your own home. I created this app with user needs in mind, it is easy to use and clean aesthetic with high usability screens, and is inclusive to all types of homes and coffee lovers.

Skills used: *Wireframing, User Data collection, Data analytics User Research, Product Design.* Software used: **Sketch**

GramCity:

Product/ UX Designer

Mobile App; Love to travel, love to take pictures? Well this is your one stop shop for knowing where to get the best shots with ease. With the user's needs in mind this app is straightforward and easy to use since we don't always have all the time in the world to find the most picturesque spot, GramCity will help you check everything off on your list.

Skills used: *Sprint/ agile methodology, crazy 8s User Research, Product Design, Wireframing.* Software used: **Figma**

Fittogether:

Product/ UX Designer

Mobile App; having a workout buddy helps keep you motivated but sometimes they don't live near you, but distance doesn't mean much if you can be fittogether. Wanting to stand out, this app has a colorful and clean aesthetic. Created wireframes and lo fidelity screens to get to where it is now

Skills used: *User Research, User Data collection, User Flows, Product Design.* Software used: **Figma**

EXPERIENCE

Starbucks, MN — Barista

September 2021 - Present

- Create great customer connections and deliver delicious coffee to all different customers, new and regulars.
- Train in new staff and assist their transition into working by making sure to have a safe work environment.

New Horizon Academy, MN — Educator

September 2019 - September 2021

- Created lesson plans for 20 preschool age children at a time
- Mapped out creative and fun experiences for children and staff

Asian Women United, MN — Children's Advocate

January 2017 - March 2020

- Helped children living in the women's shelter share their emotions and gain new skills based on their life experiences
- Created lesson plans for bi-weekly activities for 10 or more children and mothers at a time
- Coordinate 5-7 other volunteers, lead them in their tasks and ensuring they feel welcome

Minneapolis, MN

(920) 264-8529

michaelaronyak@gmail.com

mronyak.wixsite

[Michaela Ronyak LinkedIn](#)

EDUCATION

Springboard UX/UI Design Certification

October 2021 - January 2023

UX/ UI Methodologies and Technologies

University of Minnesota

Minneapolis Minnesota, May 2019

Bachelor of Science in Family Social Science

Minor in Family Violence Prevention

SKILLS

UX Design

Wireframing & Prototyping

User Interface

User Experience

User Research & Interviewing

Product Design

Sprint/ Agile Practice

Tools

Sketch

Figma

Marvel

Procreate

Soft Skills

Adaptable Learner

Leader

Creative Thinker

AWARDS/TRAININGS

“Staying Resilient in Times of Change” - A certificate from University of Minnesota in helping others cope with big changes in their life

“Change- Loss, Opportunity, and Resilience” - A certificate from University of Minnesota in guiding people in new ways of life, happiness, and hope